September 26 1950 9:22 p.m. Hedrick absent

The first meeting of the Indiana Memorial Union Board for the fall semester of 1950-51 was called to order by the president at 9:22 p.m., and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

The following committees reported:

Social: The Rythym room will be open Wednesday, Friday and Saturday. The following social calendar will be followed.

Oct. 6 Pow Wow which is a free record dance.

Oct. 14 Orchestra Dance Nov. 18 Orchestra dance.

December 1 Opening of formal season.

Student Faculty Relations: We are planning to use the Campus calendar to plug events and let the faculty know what the Union is doing. In this way we hope to get better cooperation and more interest among the faculty in student events.

Personnel: Mac Romine and Malcolm Wett are to take care of setting up an office staff until a new man is appointed to replace Dick Hedrick.

Individual and Club: Photo club is having a membership drive. The Special projects committee is building a scale model of the Union Building which it is hoping to display at the State Fair next year. It is also hoped that when the plans are completed for the new addition that this can be added to the scale model.

Team Activities: We are beginning activities in Bridge, Bowling and Chess.

Music Activities: This summer we had the Summer Props on WTTS and we are now getting the best time available on WTTS on Sunday night for out record program.

Town Hall: Town Hall is off the air at the present time. We have been discussing a new type of discussion group. We will start our Public Opinion poll with a poll for the Junior Division.

Student Spirit: The black board in the hall way next to the commons is to be used for scores of athletic events of the university. The selection for yell leaders will be Thursday night.

Public Relations and Publicity: We are planning on having the information booth which was set up during the orientation week continued in the lobby of the Union Building. Pete Sullivan wrote a booklet "Your Indiana Union" which is being used to explain the purposes of the Union to Freshmen.

Summer Recreation Committee: Glen Stewart handed in a written report including the events of the summer. We had a very successful summer including Summer Prom, Information Desk, 4th of July outing, square dancing etc. The three members of the Summer Recreation Committee were Dick Schuck, Ray Morris, and Glen Stewart.

Motion (Cockran) I move that we present keys to the Cheerleaders this year regardless of class standing but they are to recieve only one key. Second (Romine) Passed.

Motion (Cockran) I move that only active Union Board Members in charge of ushering be admitted to participate as ushers. Second (Morris) Pass

Discussion: The new personned director will not take over the ushering staff when he is appointed.

Motion Passed.

Kress announced the vacancy of Dick Hedrick who was called back into the reserves.

Morris read the constitution concerning life time membership and moved that we vote him life membership to the Union. The board approved him life membership.

Ken Kress announced that the selection would be October 4th from 3:30 to 6:00 and that we would have to select a board member and faculty member to set on the selection committee.

Morris was nominated for the board position on selectionand was elected by aclamation.

Dr. Lust was nominated for the faculty position on the selection committee and was ellected by acclamation.

Motion (Romine) Since Ray Morris has already compiled a list of all persons eligible for selection he should take care of getting the records checked at the administration building for class standing and grade average. Second (Stewart) Motion passed.

Motion (Cockran) No one shall be selected to fill the vacancy left by Dick Hedrick unless he has at least 86 university credit hours and will not be eligible for a degree until Juhe 1951. Seconded (Schwartz) Motion passed.

Discussion: If Jerry Eckhart decides to come up for selection the vice-president of the class of 1951 will serve on the selection committee.

Since there was a vacancy on the board for the Trustee member the president opened nomination. (Shrader) I nominate George Henley as the trustee member of Union Board. No other nominations arising he was elected by acclamation.

Mr. Smith read a letter from Dr. Skornia asking that we have a committee to help develop co-operation between the radio department and the Union. The following committee was appointed: Dr. Skornia, Mr. Smith, Dr. Beck, Carl Shrader, and Jim Leontiades.

Art Schwartz gave the committee assignments for the Fall Carnival and explained how the different committees would work together.

Motion (Schwartz) I move that no organization shall use a P.S. system or phonegraph except on the inside of their booths. Seconded (Morris) Passed.

Motion (Romine) I move that the rules for the carnival be changed so that the faculty can participate in the carnival and have a booth if they so desire. Seconded (Shrader) Passed.

No other business arising the meeting was adjourned at 11:21 P.M.

Approved:

President of the Board

October 3, 1950 7:11 P.M.

Submitted:

Secretary of the Board

All members finally present

The meeting was called to order at 7:11 by the secretary in the absence of the president and vice president. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

Ray Morris was appointed temporary Secretary.

The following Committees reported:

Social: Pow Wow will be Oct. 6th and Oct. 14 will be the Buckeye Ball with Ray Boyer playing

Student Faculty Relations: Professor Fuch has called a committee meeting.

Team Activities: We may possibly give full responsibility of the Rec Night to YMCA.

Motion: (Baur) I move that the Union sponsor a Fencing Club. Second Morris. A fencing club was discussed and because of lack of know-ledge of responsibility Mac Romine moved to table the motion. Second by Stewart and the motion was tabled.

Music Activities: We now have a Talent File of approximate 450 names.

Town Hall: Bob Weathers was elected President and Libby Emert was ellected Secretary. Both were unopposed.